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July 20, 2016

Mr. Doug Finch, Director of Development
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West

Canandaigua, New York 14424

RE: PFISTER ENERGY — CANANDAIGUA SOLAR ARRAY
SITE PLAN REVIEW
TAX MAP NO. 140.14-1-14.211
CPN No. 034-16 & 035-16
MRB PROJECT NO.: 0300.12001.000 PHASE 84

Dear Mr. Finch,

MRB has completed a review of the submitted Site Plan regarding the above
referenced project, dated June 24, 2016, last revised July 19, 2016 prepared by Hunt
Engineers, Architects, and Surveyors. We offer the following comments for the Planning
Board's consideration. A brief written response to each comment should be provided
by the design engineer.

1. Please note that Sheet C4-1 (Erosion Control Notes and Details) was not included
in the revision submittal. Our previous comment which requested “The notes on
drawing C4.1 shall be revised to as necessary regarding the Town of
Canandaigua's status as a MS4, specifically notes |-2, I-3, lll-6, VI, and VIII" remain
outstanding and need to be addressed.

2. It is our understanding that the wetlands that were identified along the County
Road 46 property line is actually a stream. Therefore, the stream should be
identified and labeled on all plans. All references to wetlands and the wetland
buffer (Existing Conditions and General Notes) should be removed.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns regarding any of the above
comments please call me at our office.

fice S. Brabant, CPESC
yenior Planning Associate
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